851

TITNA

INSURANCE

Manager:

CARLTON.

14 Merchants'

San

ev. Thomas Larkin, Rev. P. Power and Rev. Edard Morrissy, Assistant Pastors.
This church, founded by the Rev. John Maginnis in 51, was originally located on the corner of Market and Annie streets, where the congregation worship-1, and a large and flourishing Sunday School was aintained until the early part of 1872, when the resent commodious edifice was completed. The irrefor of the new church is a wast space of eighty-uce tin width, by one hundred and twenty in length, a seventy-five feet high, to the crown of the ceiling the nave. The nave comprises the main hall, which forty-four feet in width and on each side are aisles interest from the control of the ceiling the nave. The nave comprises the main hall, which forty-four feet in width and on each side are aisles interest from the nave by was of sixteen crystal columns, eight on a side, from was of sixteen crystal columns, eight on a side, from incten feet in width and on each side are takes inceton feet in width separated from the navely we of sixteen crystal columns, eight on a ride, from the highest provided the sixty of the

ir hundred pupils.

# St. Bouiface's Church (German).

Location south side of Tyler Street between Jones d Leavenworth. Rev. P. J. Kaiser, Pastor; resione in rear of the church. Rev. S. Wolf, Assistant

This church was dedicated June, 1870. Services: ndays, Mass at eight and half past ten o'clock A.M., d Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M.; week ys, Mass at half past seven o'clock A.M.

St. Ignatius' Church. coation north side of Market Street between urth and Fifth. Served by the Fathers of the Soty of Jesus, connected with St. Ignatius College e old building, dedicated July 15th, 1855, being nd too small for the rapidly-increasing congregan, the new hall of the College is at present used as shurch, and accommodates about three thousand sons. The present portion of the institution cest ut 3160,000. Masses: Sundays, at five, forty-five nutes past five, half past six, fifteen minutes past early and the past six, fifteen minutes past early half past ten 'o'clock A.M.' Vespers at half it seven o'clock F.M. Masses on week days at five, ty-five minutes past five, half past six, fifteen nutes past sive, half past six, fifteen nutes past sive, half past six, fifteen nutes past sive, half past six, fifteen nutes past seven and eight o'clock A.M.

#### Notre Dame des Victoires.

ocation north side of Bush Street between Dupont I Stockton. Rev. Henri de Clerco, Pastor; resice, 526 Bush Street.

nee, 528 Bush Street.

he congregation was organized May, 1856, and its fice dedicated on the fourth of the same month. The diling was constructed by a society of Baptists, and the date above given was disposed of to the presowners. It has a ground base of fifty by one hund feet, is a very beautiful and massive brick structure of the consecundenced with the church of coordinate of the children at half past two o'clock A.M. Solemn it is basement, which is intended for old rooms connected with the church of coordinate of the children at half past two o'clock A.M. Solemn is a sundays at eight o'clock A.M.; Solemn the Mass at eleven o'clock A.M.; Mass on week days at seven o'clock A.M.; Solemn the Mass at eleven o'clock A.M.; Mass on week days at seven o'clock A.M.; Mass on week days at a seven o'clock A.M.; Mass on week days at a seven o'clock A.M.

at nine o'clock A.M. Catechism, on Sundays at half past two o'clock F.M., taught in the English and French languages preparatory to communion for children from ten years and older; the course of preparation requires one year's attendance at the Sunday School, and time fixed for confirmation and communion is the first day of May of each year.

#### Mission Dolores.

Location southwest corner Sixteenth and Dolores streets. Rev. Thomas Cushing, Pastor; Rev. Pat-rick O'Connell, Assistant; pastoral residence adjoin-

streets. Rev. Homas Cushino, Pastor; Rev. Faurick O'Connell, Assistant; pastoral residence adjoining the church was dedicated on the ninth of October, 1776, although projected in 1789, by Eather Junipero Serna, the Father of the California Missions. The first Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou, who was assisted in his labors by Benito Cambon. At the organization of this Mission, and for its protection, there were fifteen soldiers located at the Presidio, under the command of S. Flores. A cemetery is attached to the church, in which the first Indian convert was haptized on the twenty-seventh function of the San Francisco Directory for 1892, page five, will be found further details connected with the history of this Mission. Attached to this church is a large day school.

Masses at six, eight and half past ten o'clock A.M. on Sundays and Festivals. Vespers at seven o'clock P.M. COMPANY. GEO. Q BOARDMAN.

### St. Joseph's Church.

St. Joseph's Church.

Location west side of Tenth Street between Folsom and Howard. Rev. H. P. Gallager, Pastor. Rev. Andrew Cullen and Rev. J. F. Cassidy, Assistants; pastoral residence, adjoining the church. This church was opened for divine service on the eighth day of December, 1881. The building first erected was a neat and substantial one-story frame, sixty feet long by thirty-seven feet wide, and stands on the one hundred-wara lot donated by Horace Hawes, Esq., for the future cathedral of the Archiveses. The forementioned building, removed background the forementioned building, removed background the standard of the Archivest Charles of the Archivest Charles of the Standard Standard Control of the Archivest Charles of the Standard rollers

Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses: Sundays, at half past sich, eight, nine and half past ten o'clock, A.M.; Catchism at half past nine o'clock A.M. and Vespers at seven o'clock p.M.; Mass: week days, at seven and half past seven o'clock half.

### St. Rose's Church.

Location Brannan Street pear Fourth. Pastor (vacant). Attended from St. Ignatius. This church was dedicated on the Festival of Pentecost, June 8th, 1862. There is connected with the church a school for girls, in charge of the Sisters of St. Dominic, which contained, within one month after its establishment, one hundred and fifty-six pupils. There are now about four hundred girls in regular attendance.

Mass: Sundays at eight o'clock a.m.

## St. Bridget's Church.

Location southwest corner of Broadway and Van Ness Avenue. Rev. B. M. Doogan, O.P., Pastor; Rev. J. H. Derham, O.P., Assistant; residence, rear

Riev. J. H. Dorham, O.P., Assistant; residence, rear of church.

This church was completed and services first held in February, 1864. It is a wooden structure, crueiform, nave thirty-six by forty-two feet, transept thirty by sixty feet, erected upon a valuable lot purchased by Archbishop Alemany at a cost of \$1,400.

Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight and half past ten o'clock A.M. and seven o'clock P.M. Catechism for the children at half past two o'clock F.M.; Mass: on week days, at seven o'clock A.M.